LS5826 Released Document No. 48

From: Pablo Carpay

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Tom Rogers <tom.rogers@aec.gov.au>; Kathryn Toohey <kathryn.toohey@aec.goyv.au>; Kevin
Kitson <kevin.kitson@aec.gov.au>; Anna Robinson <Anna.Robinson@aec.gov.au>

Subject: FW: AEC referral [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hello Tom - FYI. AFP are briefing their minister as per below. I have outlined our approach
and a caveat on use of MV information.

Have you advised smos yet? Do you need any assistance on that?

Sent with Good Work (www.good.com)

For Official Use Only

From: Pablo Carpay <Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au>
Date: Thursday, 28 Jul 2016, 3:42 PM

To: Brown, Roger <Roger.Brown@afp.qov.au>

Cc: Smith, Andrew <Andrew.Smith@afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: AEC referral [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hello Roger.

All of that 1s okay from our point of view. The obvious caveat being that the 42 is not public
knowledge and should not be divulged, publicly or privately of course.

I understand our Commisioner was going advise the Special Minister of State (under whom
the AEC sits) simply along the lines of a referral of a potential number of multi-voters being
accepted for action by the AFP. I don't think we were going to mention the specific number
of cases being examined, and the Special Minister is already aware of the margin of 35 as that
1s, as you say, already public knowledge.

Regards
Pablo

Pablo Carpay
First Assistant Commissioner -
Election Operations and Reform.

National Election Manager
National Executive
Australian Electoral Commission



T: (02) 6271 4689 | My | E: (02) 6271 4522
Australian Electoral Commission logo

For Official Use Only

From: Brown, Roger <Roger.Brown@afp.gov.au>
Date: Thursday, 28 Jul 2016, 3:20 PM

To: Pablo Carpay <Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Smith, Andrew <Andrew.Smith@afp.gov.au>
Subject: FW: AEC referral [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
G’day again Pablo,
Just letting you know we are preparing a MinBrief for our Minister on this. Are you
comfortable with us stating you have referred 42 incidents of alleged multiple voting to us?
Further, in our Min Brief we mention the formal recount of ballot papers indicate a margin of
35 votes. Do you have any issues with us stating that? We understand the 35 vote margin is
public knowledge.
Cheers,
Roger

a/COMMANDER ROGER BROWN
PERFORMING THE ROLE OF MANAGER CRIME
OPERATIONS
CRIME PROGRAM
Tel +61(0) 2 61315626 Ext 145626 Mob
www.afp.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Brown, Roger
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 12:25 PM
To: 'Pablo Carpay'
Subject: RE: AEC referral [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
G’day Pablo,
Your referral has been received and accepted.
We are today deploying investigators to Townsville. Once sorted 1n situ, they will commence
local enquiries, with the forthcoming weekend being targeted for approaches to those 42
persons identified by AEC as having voted twice.
As things progress we’ll keep you updated.
Cheers,
Roger

) a/COMMANDER ROGER BROWN
v PERFORMING THE ROLE OF MANAGER CRIME

o AF P OPERATIONS
- CRIME PROGRAM
© wsmausnresacrouee | Tel +61(0) 2 61315626 Ext 145626 Mob g
www.afp.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only
From: Pablo Carpay [mailto:Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2016 10:38 AM
To: Brown, Roger




Cc: Anna Robinson; Kellie Browning
Subject: RE: AEC referral [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Good morning roger.

Just touching base.

Anything by way of an update in terms of where things are at from your side? Our
Commissioner asked for an update in terms of "next steps", so anything you can advise that
we can share in terms of timing, broad process etc would be appreciated.

A brief Email response would be fine, or a quick call - and if you can't reach me, Anna
Robinson 1s available on p NG

Thanks again

Pablo

Sent with Good Work (Www.good.com)

UNOFFICIAL

From: Brown, Roger <Roger.Brown@afp.gov.au>

Date: Wednesday, 27 Jul 2016, 3:31 PM

To: Pablo Carpay <Pablo.Carpay@aec.qov.au>

Subject: RE: AEC referral [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

G’day Pablo,

As discussed, your email with the Referral document attached has been received.
Cheers,

Roger

a/COMMANDER ROGER BROWN
PERFORMING THE ROLE OF MANAGER CRIME
OPERATIONS
CRIME PROGRAM
Tel +61(0) 2 61315626 Ext 145626 Mob i EEEGEGE
www.afp.gov.au
UNOFFICIAL
From: Pablo Carpay [mailto:Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2016 3:17 PM
To: Brown, Roger
Cc: Andrew Gately; Anna Robinson; Kellie Browning
Subject: AEC referral [SEC=UNOFFICIAL)]
UNOFFICIAL

Good afternoon Roger

The referral 1s attached.

Mr Andrew Gately, one of our Assistant Commisisoners [ I - 1s flying to
Townsville tomorrow and will be on the ground with another staff member to assist as
necessary over the weekend.

I and others remain contactable of course as well if and as required.

Regards

Pablo

Pablo Carpay

First Assistant Commissioner -



Election Operations and Reform.
National Election Manager
National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4689 | M 78 | F: (02) 6271 4522

Sent with Good Work (www.good.com)

UNOFFICIAL
DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return
email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in
error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain
information

that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended
only for

use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you

are not ‘the intended recipient or the person responsible for

delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised
that you

have received this message in error and that any use, copying,

circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this
message or

attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of
the



information contained therein. If you have received this
message in

error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from
your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





